NOTICE: ANY SUBJECT APPEARING ON THIS AGENDA, REGARDLESS OF HOW THE MATTER IS STATED, MAY BE ACTED UPON BY
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF TEXAS CITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION.

TEXAS CITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

AGENDA
JULY 23, 2025 - 3:00 P.M.

CITY HALL COUNCIL ROOM
1801 9th Ave. N.
Texas City, TX 77590

PLEASE NOTE: Public comments are limited to posted agenda items only and are generally limited to 3
minutes in length. If you would like to request to speak, please do so in advance of the meeting by filling
out a Request To Address Commission form. All in attendance are required to remove hats and/or
sunglasses (dark glasses) during meetings and to also silence all cell phones and electronic devices.

1. DECLARATION OF QUORUM
2. ROLL CALL
3. CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION
4. Consider Approval of the June 4, 2025, TCEDC Meeting Minutes.
5. PUBLIC COMMENTS
6. NEW BUSINESS
a. Discussion and possible action on Resolution No. 2025-16, approving the purchase of

property located within the Industrial Business District owned by Albert Pepin - 2622 1st
Avenue South. (GCAD ID# 187923).

b. Discussion and possible action on Resolution No. 2025-17, approving the purchase of four
properties located within the Industrial Business District owned by Hacienda Services, Inc.

c. Discussion and possible action on Resolution No. 2025-18, authorizing a TCLM Chamber
Membership Grant for Strand Hair & Beauty Bar in an amount not to exceed $500.



d. Discussion and possible action on Resolution No. 2025-19, approve a Business
Improvement Grant (BIG Grant) to Georgia Meyer Barzilay for her property located at 811
6th Street North for an amount not to exceed $15,000.

7. UPDATES AND REPORTS

a. Small Business Development Center Update
Texas City -La Marque Chamber of Commerce Update
Texas City ISD Update
Dickinson ISD Update

b. City of Texas City Staff Update

8. REQUEST AGENDA ITEMS FOR FUTURE MEETINGS

9. ADJOURNMENT

|, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS NOTICE OF MEETING WAS
POSTED ON THE BULLETIN BOARDS AT CITY HALL, 1801 9TH AVENUE NORTH, TEXAS CITY,
TEXAS, AT A PLACE CONVENIENT AND READILY ACCESSIBLE TO THE GENERAL PUBLIC AND
ON THE CITY'S WEBSITE ON JULY 18, 2025 AT 4:00 P.M., AND REMAINED SO POSTED
CONTINUOUSLY FOR AT LEAST 72 HOURS PRECEDING THE SCHEDULED TIME OF SAID
MEETING.

Texas City Economic Development Corporation



TCEDC Agenda
Meeting Date: 07/23/2025

Submitted By: Renee Edgar, City Secretary
Department: City Secretary

ACTION REQUEST (Brief Summary)
Consider Approval of the April 16, 2025, TCEDC Meeting Minutes.

BACKGROUND
ANALYSIS
ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED

Attachments
June 4, 2025 Minutes




TEXAS CITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

MINUTES
JUNE 4, 2025 - 3:00 PM
CITY HALL CONFERENCE ROOM
The Texas City Economic Development Corporation Board of Directors met June 4, 2025, at 3:00 p.m.,

in the City Hall Conference Room, 1801 9th Avenue North, in Texas City, Texas. A quorum having been
met, the meeting was called to order at 3:00 p.m. by Mark Ciavaglia with the following in attendance:

(1) DECLARATION OF QUORUM
(2) ROLL CALL
Present: Mark Ciavaglia, Chairperson

Randy Dietel, Vice-Chairperson

Dedrick D. Johnson, Mayor/Chairperson
Brandon Brooks, Chairperson

Phil Roberts, Chairperson

Absent: Cynthia Rushing, Ex-Officio Member/Treasurer
Staff Present: Jon Branson, Executive Director of Management Services
Kristin Edwards, Economic Development Director
Renee Edgar, Alternate Board Secretary
Curt Kelly, Engineering & Planning Administrator
George Fuller, Director of Municipal Services

Ariel Callis, Economic Project Manager
Jade Jones, Community Events and Tourism Manager

Attendees: Jamie Louviere, TCISD
Guillermo Benavidas, Department Manager of Colliers Engineering & Design

(3) CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION

There were none.

(4) PUBLIC COMMENTS

There were none.
(5) Consider Approval of the April 16, 2025 Meeting Minutes.

Motion by Mayor/Chairperson Dedrick D. Johnson, Seconded by Vice-Chairperson Randy
Dietel



(6)

(a)

(b)

(c)

Vote: 5 - 0 CARRIED

NEW BUSINESS

Discussion and possible action on Resolution No. 2025-14, approve proposal for professional
services for the development of a Preliminary Engineering Report (PER) for a Shoal Point
entry road.

Kristin Edwards, Economic Development Director, recommends that the TCEDC Board
approve the full proposal, with a total cost of $467,409. This will enable staff to proceed to the
first phase of the project, which will involve gathering extensive stakeholder insights and
providing the necessary information to complete phase 2.

Guillermo Benavidas, Department Manager at Colliers Engineering & Design, answered the
board members' questions about the project's phases.

Motion by Vice-Chairperson Randy Dietel, Seconded by Chairperson Phil Roberts
Vote: 5 - 0 CARRIED

Discussion and possible action on Resolution No. 2025-15, approve a budget adjustment to
support the agreement for Preliminary Engineering Report (PER) for Shoal Point entry road.

Kristin Edwards, Economic Development Director, stated the funds are available in the Texas
City's Economic Development Corporation's City’s FY2024-25 annual budget within the
demolitions and maintenance line items within Fund 801 to cover the cost of the project. This
request is for approval to transfer funds from both accounts into the professional services line
item for the project.

Motion by Mayor/Chairperson Dedrick D. Johnson, Seconded by Chairperson Brandon Brooks
Vote: 5- 0 CARRIED

Discussion and possible action on Resolution No. 2025-12, approve Business Improvement
Grant (BIG Grant) for Species Gym- Texas City for an amount not to exceed $15,000.

Kristin Edwards, Economic Development Director, requested that this Business Improvement
Grant cover half of the total cost of repairs.

Jon Branson, Executive Director of Management Services, provided additional background on
the company's previous Business Improvement Grant, which they received in 2021.

Motion by Chairperson Brandon Brooks, Seconded by Chairperson Phil Roberts
Vote: 2 - 3 FAILED



(7)

(8)

(9)

(d)

(a)

(b)

Discussion on the proposed Texas City Economic Development Corporation budget for
FY2026.

Kristin Edwards, Economic Development Director, gave a summary of the Texas City
Economic Development Corporation budget for FY2026 and answered the board's questions
on individual line items.

UPDATES AND REPORTS

Small Business Development Center Update

Texas City-La Marque Chamber of Commerce Update
Texas City ISD Update

Dickinson ISD Update

Jamie Louviere, of Texas City ISD, highlighted the success of Signing Day, where 62 students
signed job contracts, an increase from 45 the previous year. The number of participating
companies also grew, rising from 14 to 22. She expressed a desire to involve students from La
Marque ISD in future events.

City of Texas City Staff Update

Kristin Edwards, the Economic Development Director, informed the board about a plan to
create a publication in collaboration with TCISD, COM, and the Chamber of Commerce. This
publication will provide information about TCISD's Career and Technical Education (CTE)
programs. She also provided an update on the LNG project and discussed the grand opening
of the Community Plaza. Kristin also introduced her department's intern, Kaitlyn Allen, who is
pursuing a degree in Marketing.

Jon Branson, the Executive Director of Management Services, informed the board that
Whiskey Bay, located on 6th Street, has defaulted on its lease agreement and will be sending
a 30-day notice to remedy the issues. He also mentioned that another company is interested in
leasing the property if Whiskey Bay is unable to fulfill its obligations.

Dedrick D. Johnson, the Chairperson and Mayor, discussed the Summer Hire Internship
Program (SHIP), which is now in its fourth year.

REQUEST AGENDA ITEMS FOR FUTURE MEETINGS

There were none.

ADJOURNMENT

Having no further business, Mark Ciazaglia made a Motion to ADJOURN at 3:47 p.m.

Board Secretary
Texas City Economic Development Corporation

Date Approved:




TCEDC Agenda 6. a.
Meeting Date: 07/23/2025

Consider approval of purchase of property located within the Industrial Business District owned by
Albert Pepin — 2622 1st Avenue South, GCAD 187923.

Submitted For: Kristin Edwards, Economic Development
Submitted By: Kristin Edwards, Economic Development
Department: Economic Development

ACTION REQUEST (Brief Summary)

Consider approval of purchase of property located within the Industrial Business District
owned by Albert Pepin — 2622 1St Avenue South, GCAD 187923.

BACKGROUND

The Texas City Economic Development Corporation has historically purchased property
located in the Industrial Business District — which cannot be used for residential or general
retail purposes - to support Light Industrial use and to provide a buffer between industrial
development and residential development.

TCEDC staff were approached by Albert Pepin, who would like to sell his property located at
2622 1st Avenue South. The property does have structures on it — his residence as well as a
two-story garage behind the home.

Given the $2.55/square foot purchase price the EDC would typically consider in a purchase of
IBD property, the total cost to acquire the property would be $17,772.48.

Staff has communicated a conditional offer to purchase the property for the cost above,
contingent upon approval by the EDC. Mr. Pepin has provided a letter which states that he is
willing to accept this offer.

ANALYSIS

Consider approval of purchase of property located within the Industrial Business District
owned by Albert Pepin — 2622 1St Avenue South, GCAD 187923, for a total purchase price of
$17,772.48.

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED

Attachments
Albert Pepin letter
Property images - 2622 1st Ave S
Resolution







2622 1°t Avenue South — GCAD 187923 - Location, aerial, zoning, property photo

0 138801188802

NIA

158803

LINOS 132005 Y3LZ

1st Avenue South

.I-
Heigh
Eariet 609000 408571
Church
Texas Avenue FM 1765 Texas Avenue
187906 187908 187909 187911 187913 | 1
)
2
-
i ? W
B
187921 187923 187924 187927 § 187929
5




TEXAS AVE

ist Ave S

27th St 8

S

18 Y1872




TEXAS CITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

RESOLUTION NO. 2025-16

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE PURCHASE OF PROPERTY LOCATED WITHIN
THE INDUSTRIAL BUSINESS DISTRICT AT 2622 15T AVENUE SOUTH AND
IDENTIFIED AS GALVESTON COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT AS ID NO. 187923;
AND PROVIDING THAT THIS RESOLUTION SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE FROM
AND AFTER ITS PASSAGE AND ADOPTION.

WHEREAS, at a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Texas City Economic
Development Corporation, duly held on July 23, 2025, a general discussion was held concerning
the purchase of property within the Industrial Business District (IBD) at 2622 1% Avenue South.
and 1dentified as Galveston County Appraisal District as ID No. 187923.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE TEXAS CITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION THAT:

SECTION 1: The Board of Directors ofthe Texas City Economic Development Corporation
hereby approves the purchase of property within the Industrial Business District (IBD) at 2622 15t
Avenue South and identified as Galveston County Appraisal District as ID No. 187923.

SECTION 2: The Chairperson or Vice Chairperson is hereby authorized to execute any
documents necessary for the purchase of the above-described property.

SECTION 3: This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and
adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 23rd day of July 2025.

CHAIRPERSON/VICE CHAIRPERSON
Texas City Economic Development Corporation

ATTEST:

BOARD SECRETARY
Texas City Economic Development Corporation



TCEDC Agenda 6. b.
Meeting Date: 07/23/2025

purchase of four properties located within the Industrial Business District owned by Hacienda
Services, Inc.

Submitted For: Kristin Edwards, Economic Development
Submitted By: Kristin Edwards, Economic Development
Department: Economic Development

ACTION REQUEST (Brief Summary)

Consider approval of the purchase of four properties located within the Industrial Business
District owned by Hacienda Services, Inc.

BACKGROUND

The Texas City Economic Development Corporation has historically purchased property
located in the Industrial Business District — which cannot be used for residential or general
retail purposes - to support Light Industrial use and to provide a buffer between industrial
development and residential development.

TCEDC staff were approached by Hacienda Services, Inc., who own four pieces of property
within the IBD. The addresses, GCAD IDs and sizes are as follows:

3412 2nd Ave S - 175900 GCAD - .14 acres or 6,450 SF

1230 1st Ave S - GCAD 182242 - .14 acres or 6,250 SF

3302 1st Ave S - GCAD 175827 - .15 acres or 6,450 SF

3405 1st Ave S - GCAD 380924 - .15 acres or 6,429 SF

Given the $2.55/square foot purchase price the EDC would typically consider in a purchase of
IBD property, the total cost to acquire all four pieces would be $65,226.45.

Staff have communicated a conditional offer to purchase the properties for the cost above,
contingent upon approval by the EDC. Hacienda Services has indicated they are fully
prepared to accept the offer. Funds are availble in the EDC's budget for this purchase.

ANALYSIS

Consider approval of the purchase of four properties located within the Industrial Business
District owned by Hacienda Services, Inc., for a total purchase price of $65,226.45.

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED

Attachments
Hacienda property images
Resolution







3302 1st Avenue South - GCAD 175827 - Location, aerial, zoning

Texas Avenue Texas Avenue

175814 175813 175812 | 175811 | 175809 175808 175807

175816 | 175817 | 175818 | 175819 | 175820 | 175821 | 175822 | 175823 | 175824 | 175825 | 175826 | 175827

34th Street South

ULION 122315 PIEE

1st Avenue South ‘

o




Texas Ave

S 18 pitt

13t J_ﬁ_'l-"E _S




3405 1st Avenue South — GCAD 380924 - Location, aerial, zoning

—
& 1
m

1st Avenue South

15t Avenue South

175891 175889 | 175888 175887 175886 | 175885380925580924 175883
175892 | 175893 | 175894 | 175895 | 175896 175897 175898 | 175899 | 175900 | 175901 | 17590

24




il ] .. “HLJ e

Texas Ave




3412 2" Avenue South - GCAD 175900 - Location, aerial, zoning

Iv‘175900 X‘O\]
Show search results for 175900 - =
0 B ulﬂ 175864 E] 412713 175839 | 175840 | 175841 | 175842 | 175843 175844 E]
o =
@ I
0
® :
£ =
fis} g
M S
1st Avenue South st Avenue South
175865 175891 175889 | 175888 175887 175886 | 1758853p092p380924 175883
175869 175865 175892 | 175893 | 175894 | 175895 | 175896 175897 175898 | 175899 | 175900 | 175901 | 175902
2nd Avenue South 2nd Avenue South




T;xas Ave

5 18 Yise

z2nd Ave 8 =




1230 1st Avenue South - GCAD 182242 - Location, aerial, zoning

f Texas Avenue FM 1765 Texas Avenue Texas Avenue FM 1765 o B
182235 182236 182238 1682239 182241
| E 1321
=
v
@
=3
o £
2 E 5
5 w T
@ 2
@ =
Z 3
182229 182230 182232 182233 | 182234 £ 182242 | 182243 182244 182246 182247 | 182248 ;m'
Il
© 5
+ -

<)

g

1&2233 .




TEXAS AVE

1st Ave S

1318

I__

12th

15t Ave 8

13th 8t 5

§ 18 YizTI




TEXAS CITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

RESOLUTION NO. 2025-17

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE PURCHASE OF FOUR PROPERTIES LOCATED
WITHIN THE INDUSTRIAL BUSINESS DISTRICT; AND PROVIDING THAT THIS
RESOLUTION SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE FROM AND AFTER ITS PASSAGE AND
ADOPTION.

WHEREAS, at a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Texas City Economic
Development Corporation, duly held on July 23, 2025, a general discussion was held concerning
the purchase of the following four properties within the Industrial Business District (IBD):

3412 2nd Ave S - GCAD 175900 - .14 acres or 6,450 SF
1230 1st Ave S - GCAD 182242 - .14 acres or 6,250 SF
3302 1st Ave S - GCAD 175827 - .15 acres or 6,450 SF
3405 1st Ave S - GCAD 380924 - .15 acres or 6,429 SF

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE TEXAS CITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION THAT:

SECTION 1: The Board of Directors ofthe Texas City Economic Development Corporation
hereby approves the purchase of the four properties within the Industrial Business District (IBD).

SECTION 2: The Chairperson or Vice Chairperson is hereby authorized to execute any
documents necessary for the purchase of the above-described property.

SECTION 3: This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and
adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 23rd day of July 2025.

CHAIRPERSON/VICE CHAIRPERSON
Texas City Economic Development Corporation

ATTEST:

BOARD SECRETARY
Texas City Economic Development Corporation



TCEDC Agenda 6. c.
Meeting Date: 07/23/2025

Approve TCLM Chamber Membership Grant in an amount not to exceed $500.

Submitted For: Kristin Edwards, Economic Development

Submitted By: Kristin Edwards, Economic Development

Department: Economic Development

ACTION REQUEST (Brief Summary)
Approve TCLM Chamber Membership Grant in an amount not to exceed $500.

BACKGROUND

In August 2023, the Texas City Economic Development Corporation established a Chamber
Membership grant to assist local businesses with the cost of joining the Texas City-La Marque
Chamber for one (1) year.

Applicants must either represent a new, for-profit business or an existing for-profit business
within the city limits of Texas City that has not previously joined the Chamber.

Staff have received a completed application for the Strand Hair & Beauty Bar, located at 3521
Palmer Highway. Funds are available in the City of Texas City's FY2024-25 annual budget
from the Texas City Economic Development Corporation, Fund 801.

ANALYSIS

Approve TCLM Chamber Membership Grant for Strand Hair & Beauty Bar in an amount not to
exceed $500.

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED

Attachments
Chamber grant - Strand
COO - The Strand
Utility bill - Strand
Resolution










ENGINEERING & PLANNING

COMMERCIAL CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY

FROM: Casey Bennett, Chief Buitding Official
DATE: December 3, 2024
SUBJECT: Cartificate of Occupancy — 3521 PALMER HWY, TEXAS CITY, TX 77590

This certificate is issued pursuantto the requirements of 2024 Internation Building code, 2024
International Fire Code and the 2023 National Electrical Code certifying that at the time of issuance
this this structure conforms to all provisions of the City of Texas City building code and ordinance
as amended. A new ceriificate is required for each change in use, each change of owner/lease or
after alterations of the property described, and a new certificate voids any certificate of prior dates.

PERMIT ID# #24-012626

TENANT/BUSINESS PROPERTY OWNER
- THE STRAND HAIR AND BEAUTY BAR CENTRO NP HOLDING 12 SPE LLC
BUSINESS NAME THE STRAND HAIR AND BEAUTY BAR
BUSINESS OWNER KEYARA GERMANY
BUSINESS PHONE 409-599-7252
BUSINESS TYPE HAIR SALON
CONSTRUCTION TYPE 2A / NON-Sprinklered
EMERGENCY CONTACTNO.  409-599-7252 KEYARA GERMANY
OCCUPANCY TYPE BUSINESS - B
OGCUPANT LOAD 13
APPROVED BY | — |
BUILDING OFFICIAL: \5[¥7=d (| %m(\% ] DATE: /2 /5 / ZoIH

FIRE MARSHAL: %\, DATE: |2~ 7( ‘_‘LZZ;)Z‘/

—S
Locke, ._,LLf 21524
“the place where COMMUNITY MATTERS"

1801 9th Avenue Notth * PO. Drawer 2608 * Texas City, TX. 77592-2608

(409} 948-3111 * wwwitexascitytz.gov g L7/ - 7/ g



12:22 & ) 2

& v 198001561008 <

apl-oam.rellant.com

Billing Date:
Jul 15, 2025

rel ia nt: Reliant account: 76 891 556 - 3

Referral ID: LTASULD

an NRG company

Account #: 76 891 556 - 3 07/31/2025 $ 590.06 voie
nvolce #: 196001561008

Customer MY FAVORITEBUNDLES  Reliant Business Power Plus 36 plan

Name: LLC. Previous Amount Due $1,068.53

Payment 06/14/2025 -508.42

Service Address: Pﬂymﬁnt 0?!1 0/2025 -560.11

3521 PALMER HWY Balance Forward 0.00
TEXAS CITY TX 775806513 Late Payment Penalty 26.78 ;

Disconnect Notice Fee 20.00

ESIID: 10400511904900001
Current Charges 543.28
Amount Due $590.06

FOr more usage and tfemperature '\nfermation
ogon to rellantcomi/myaccount

Electricity Usage Summary

Questions or Comments

Customer Service % Z8Bill
rekant.com
Email us at: business @reliant.com 875 ]{
r 4

. 0
1-866-660-4900 Mon-Fri 7am-7pm
TDD dewvice for heanng impaired 06/13/2025 05/14/2025
PUCT Certificate 10007 Billing Period | 574412028 06/13/2025
TDD dewvice for heanng impaired | Billing Days 31 30 |
1-888-467-3542 Electricity Used (kWh) 3068 2423
Online chat at reliant.com/contact [ Demand (KW) 15 16 [
713-207-7777 ortolifree at [ Avg. High Temperature* 92 °F 90 °F |
AN R . Avg. Daily Usage (kWh) 99 81

*Temperature Source: National Weather Serwce Reglon: Coastal Texas

Payment Address

RELIANT

PO BOX 650475
DALLAS TX 75265-0475

NTH/EEE

Please mail this portion with your payment. Make check payable 1o: RELIANT
Account: 76 891 556 - 3

-:-
. -
rel Ia nt | To make an automated pay- C.ARE
) ment or report a receipt call: Donaton* s Amount s
an NRG company 1-877-REI-PAID (734-7243) 51, 85, §10 Enclosed
Date Due 07/
Amount Due $ 590.06

e 00

16 || O <



TEXAS CITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

RESOLUTION NO. 2025-18

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A TCLM CHAMBER MEMBERSHIP
GRANT TO DC PLANNING; AND PROVIDING THAT THIS RESOLUTION
SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE FROM AND AFTER ITS PASSAGE AND
ADOPTION.

WHEREAS, at a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Texas City Economic
Development Corporation duly held on July 23, 2025, a general discussion was held
concerning the application of a TCLM Chamber Membership Grant; and

WHEREAS, staff received a completed application for the TCLM Chamber
Membership Grant from Strand Hair & Beauty Bar, located in Texas City, Texas; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE TEXAS CITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION THAT:

SECTION 1: The Texas City Economic Development Corporation hereby approves a
TCLM Chamber Membership Grant to Strand Hair & Beauty Bar, located in Texas City,
Texas, for a maximum allocation of $500.00.

SECTION 2: The Chairman of Texas City Economic Development Corporation or
designee is hereby authorized to execute the documents necessary for said grant on behalf of
the Texas City Economic Development Corporation.

SECTION 3: This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its
passage and adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 23rd day of July 2025.

CHAIRMAN/PRESIDENT

Texas City Economic Development Corporation
ATTEST:

BOARD SECRETARY
Texas City Economic Development Corporation



TCEDC Agenda 6. d.
Meeting Date: 07/23/2025

Approve Business Improvement Grant (BIG Grant) in an amount not to exceed $15,000.
Submitted For: Kristin Edwards, Economic Development

Submitted By: Kristin Edwards, Economic Development

Department: Economic Development

ACTION REQUEST (Brief Summary)
Approve Business Improvement Grant (BIG Grant) in an amount not to exceed $15,000.

BACKGROUND

In October 2023, the Texas City Economic Development Corporation established the
Business Improvement Grant (BIG Grant) to assist local businesses with a range of
improvements.

Staff has received a completed application from Georgia Meyer Barzilay for her property
located at 811 6th Street North. The applicant is requesting assistance to repaint the building
and resurface the roof.

Per the attached estimates, the total cost of these repairs is estimated to be $19,748.40. If the
EDC chooses to reimburse at 50%, the total amount of the grant would be $9,874.20. Funds
are available in the City of Texas City’s FY2024-25 annual budget from the Texas City
Economic Development Corporation, Fund 801.

ANALYSIS

Approve Business Improvement Grant (BIG Grant) for repairs to 811 6th Street in an amount
not to exceed $9,874.20.

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED

Attachments
BIG Grant and documentation - GMB
Resolution




Letter to Texas City Economic Development Corporation

To: Texas City Economic Development Corporation
From: Georgia and Ami Barzilay

Subject: Request for Assistance - Business Incentive Grant Program

Dear Members of the Texas City Economic Development Corporation,

We are writing to respectfully request your consideration for assistance through the Business

Incentive Grant Program for our building located on Sixth Street in downtown Texas City.

This building is not only a cornerstone of the downtown area, but it also plays a pivotal role in
shaping the first impression of Sixth Street for visitors and residents alike. Positioned prominer - at
the heart of downtown, it is one of the first structures visible when entering the area and serves as a

visual anchor for the surrounding district.

As committed members of this community, we believe strongly in the revitalization and continued
development of downtown. We are dedicated to restoring and maintaining our building to the highest
standard, with the goal of enhancing the appeal of the street and encouraging further investment
and foot traffic. A vibrant, well-maintained property like ours can serve as a catalyst for drawing in
new businesses and creating a welcoming atmosphere for both commerce and community

engagement.

As part of our improvement plan, we are proposing to repaint the building and resurface the roof.

Enclosed you will find copies of our bid requests and material cost estimates for this project. We

Page 1



L terto™ s City Economic Development Corporation

believe these enhancements will not only improve the aesthetic appeal of the property but also

contribute positively to the overall appearance and vitality of Sixth Street.

We would be grateful for the opportunity to partner with the EDC through the incentive grant
program to make this vision a reality. With your support, we are confident that this project will

contribute significantly to the economic and visual growth of downtown Texas City.

Thank you for your consideration. We welcome the opportunity to discuss our project further at your

convenience.

Warm regards,

Georgia and Ami Barzilay .
L i %ﬂﬁ sy

Yoq) - 174”4/&0
(7/3) s04-/958

Page 2



Texas City Economic Development Corporation

Business Incentive Grant Program

The TCEDC Business Incentive Grant Program aims to provide existing businesses within the City
of Texas City with up to $15,000 in grant assistance for exterior improvements. Eligible
businesses must provide proof of operation of at least one (1) year, as well as demonstrate the
need for assistance and meet eligibility requirements listed below.

Business Name and Submittal Date:

Geocgia or Kmi ptezi /A}Z
Tune /3 4035
Business Address: /?// /07‘/1 Q‘IL /\) /@XAS d ‘l[b/ //( 772 ?0
Business Contact: 6’8020/& or #fﬂl Zgﬂ/LZ/ /W/404> 7éé’ﬂ¢yg)ap
Jetg-

Number of full-time or part-time employeesﬁg ﬂéO.D /’€, wOC/d AI{ p"/

Annual operating budget: #50 QOO ’/ 0 /%0 000 10% {/é

Eligibility requirements:

Is your property located within the City limits of Texas City? [Vers [ 1No

Is your property in a non-residential zone? [V{Yes [ 1No

Have all owed property taxes been paid for this property? [Vf/\(es [ 1No

Is the property subject to any liens held by the City? [ ]Yes [V{No

Can you provide sufficient proof of ownership of the property? [V]/Yes [ 1No

Is the property in violation of any provisions of the Texas City Code of Ordinances?

[ 1Yes [V[No

Have you received a grant for this property within the last 12 months? [ ]Yes | Vﬁ\lo

If awarded, can you provide a current W-9 for the business? [V]/Yes [ I1No

Application continues on Page 2.



Program parameters: Applicants shall identify exterior improvements needed at their facility,
and provide vendor estimates for the work/materials. Please note: as the City of Texas City is a
tax-exempt entity, reimbursements will not include any tax already paid to vendors.

The following is not an exhaustive list, but examples improvement options for the BIG Grant:

Landscaping Code Compliance (City/IBC/Energy)
Tree Removal Fire Suppression Systems

Fencing Exterior/Fagade Materials
Parking/Driveway reconstruction/resurracing Exterior Lighting

Demolition Pavers/sidewalk improvements

Please provide a brief description of your business, services provided, etc.:

The buy /of//{ﬁ fouse ¢ QJ@we,/u/onzg_A 270

~m , lows # S

Please describe the project/effort or expansion to be supported by this grant: i

see attpohed Jettee

Please provide a summary of the costs/expenses associated with this event:

cee  gttashed  Estson te S

Amount approved per TCEDC:

*The TCEDC reserves the right to limit grant assistance depending on need and available funds.
The TCEDC may choose to issue full grants or matching grants. Application for grant assistance
does not guarantee that funds will be issued.

**Recipient businesses cannot be publicly affiliated with any political party.












TEXAS CITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

RESOLUTION NO. 2025-19

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT GRANT
(BIG GRANT) TO GEORGIA MEYER BARZILAY; AND PROVIDING THAT
THIS RESOLUTION SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE FROM AND AFTER ITS
PASSAGE AND ADOPTION.

WHEREAS, at a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Texas City Economic
Development Corporation duly held on July 23, 2025, a general discussion was held
concerning the application of a Business Improvement Grant (BIG Grant) to Georgia Meyer
Barzilay for an amount not to exceed $15,000.00; and

WHEREAS, staff received a completed application for the BIG Grant from Georgia
Meyer Barzilay, located at 811 6! Street N, Texas City, TX 77590. The applicant is requesting
assistance with the cost of painting and priming the building and resurfacing the roof; and

WHEREAS, staff is proposing an allocation of funds not to exceed $15,000.00. Funds
from the Texas City Economic Development Corporation, Fund 801, are available in the City
of Texas City’s FY2024-25 annual budget.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE TEXAS CITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION THAT:

SECTION 1: The Texas City Economic Development Corporation hereby approves a
Business Improvement Grant (BIG Grant) to Georgia Meyer Barzilay, located at 811 6th
Street N, Texas City, TX 77590, for a maximum allocation not to exceed $15,000.00.

SECTION 2: The Chairman of Texas City Economic Development Corporation or
designee is hereby authorized to execute the documents necessary for said grant on behalf of
the Texas City Economic Development Corporation.

SECTION 3: This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its
passage and adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 23rd day of July 2025.

CHAIRMAN/PRESIDENT
Texas City Economic Development Corporation



ATTEST:

BOARD SECRETARY/ALTERNATE
Texas City Economic Development Corporation



	Agenda
	AI 78247824
	       ATT_June 4, 2025 Minutes
	AI 7821 Consider approval of purchase of property located within the Industrial Business District owned by Albert Pepin – 2622 1st Avenue South, GCAD 187923.
	       ATT_Albert Pepin letter
	       ATT_Property images - 2622 1st Ave S
	       ATT_Resolution
	RESOLUTION NO. 2025-16
	NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OFTHE TEXAS CITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION THAT:

	AI 7822 purchase of four properties located within the Industrial Business District owned by Hacienda Services, Inc.
	       ATT_Hacienda property images
	3302 1st Avenue South
	3405 1st Avenue South
	3412 2nd Avenue South
	1230 1st Avenue South

	       ATT_Resolution
	RESOLUTION NO. 2025-17
	NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OFTHE TEXAS CITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION THAT:

	AI 7820 Approve TCLM Chamber Membership Grant in an amount not to exceed $500.
	       ATT_Chamber grant - Strand
	Untitled 4.pdf
	Screenshot_20250716_122233_Chrome.pdf

	       ATT_COO - The Strand
	       ATT_Utility bill - Strand
	       ATT_Resolution
	AI 7819 Approve Business Improvement Grant (BIG Grant) in an amount not to exceed $15,000.
	       ATT_BIG Grant and documentation - GMB
	       ATT_Resolution

